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Ubpartment ok Physical Education 

A. S. Lamb, B, P. E., M. D.. director

January 29th, 1929

Mr. J. W. Ross, 
treasurer, McGill University, 
c/_o P. S. Ross & Sons,
360 St. James St.,
Montreal.

Dear Sir,

. 4.4 t>«- , ^^sday last, I had a brief Conference with the

— ÉiH—be made familiar with the reasons for this pettiest.

STAFF MEMBERS AHU 
taJlJUEMT SlTirüTf.TSHT, (Women

. , . . *n previous years the number of staff
dation to student enrolment has been : - members in re-

. iC.V.G * I Total number 
participating in 
Physical Education

!Year Humber on Staff M.S.P.E. Entrance 
Enrolment I Enrolment

! !

0.913 34one 5 no record

1 full time 
1 part time

1914 ■ ié 4o■ « « ?

P-917 2 full time 5427 tt »

1922 3 full time 69 25425

1923 3 fhll time 43 403139

should be noted that since the Department was first 
aliowed chree fall-time instructors (1922), the professional school has 
doubied its registration and a limitation of fifty students has been in 
effect since the Session 1924-25. The total number handled by the


